Waddington, Son & Dunkerley 1900 - 1906

Waddington, Son & Dunkerley was an architectural partnership formed in Manchester, England in 1900 when <u>Frank Brookhouse Dunkerley</u> (1869-1951) merged his practice with Waddington & Son, a firm established in 1877 by William Waddington (1816-1895) and his son <u>William Angelo Waddington</u> (1848-1907). The partnership was dissolved in 1906.

Worked in UK Works

During its short history Waddington, Son & Dunkerley designed several Wesleyan churches and numerous schools in the Manchester area. They also designed the Northern Assurance Building at 9-12 Princess Street, Manchester (1902-03); Northcliffe House on Deansgate, Manchester (1904); the Wesleyan Central Hall in Sheffield (1904); branches of the Manchester and County Bank, in Nelson and Brierfield, Lancashire; and the Grand Clothing Hall, in Bridge Street, Warrington, Cheshire (1905).

Links

- Architects of Greater Manchester https://manchestervictorianarchitects.org.uk/partnerships/waddington-son-and-dunkerley
- Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980
 http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=207640